
I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

□ Administration Building  □ Library  □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 

Name      Date 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 1 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 24, 2015 2 

Sister Bay Village Hall – 10693 N. Bay Shore Drive 3 

UNAPPROVED VERSION 4 
 5 
The June 24, 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order by Chairperson Dave 6 
Lienau at 5:39 P.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Chairperson Lienau, and members Shane Solomon, Scott Baker, Don Howard, Marge 9 
Grutzmacher, Eric Lundquist and Nate Bell.  10 
 11 
Others:  Pat Duffy, Brandon Small, Attorney Charles Koehler, and Denise Bhirdo. 12 
 13 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Village Attorney Randy Nesbitt and 14 
Consultant Robert Kufrin. 15 
 16 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 17 
Lienau asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded.  18 
He then noted that no new correspondence had been received. 19 
 20 
Approval of the agenda: 21 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Baker that the Agenda for the June 24, 22 
2015 meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 23 
 24 
Approval of minutes as published: 25 
As to the minutes for the April 28, 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission: 26 
A motion was made by Baker seconded by Grutzmacher that the minutes for the April 28, 2015 27 
meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 28 
  29 
Business Items: 30 
Item No. 1.  Consider a motion to proceed to public hearing to change the language of the  31 
Zoning Code as it relates to the B-1 General Business District and allow quarries as a 32 
conditional use: 33 
Item No. 2. Consider a motion to proceed to public hearing to approve a Development 34 
Agreement and Conditional Use Permit for the Sister Bay Properties, LLC quarry located at 35 
2581 S. Bay Shore Drive: 36 
The zoning history of the quarry property located at 2581 S. Bay Shore Drive goes back 37 
decades and pre-dates the approval of the original Zoning Code, which occurred in 1974. The 38 
very first Zoning Code did not permit quarries, so the quarry operation at 2581 S. Bay Shore 39 
Drive was deemed to be “a pre-existing non-conforming use”, and was grandfathered. 40 
Originally there was a very low level of rock removal being conducted at the quarry. Around 41 
2006 the quarry was sold, and since Village officials determined that the rock removal 42 
operation had not ceased, it was still considered to be “a pre-existing non-conforming use”. 43 
After the quarry was sold the level of rock removal increased dramatically, and the neighbors 44 
began complaining about dust, noise and blasting operations. By April of 2008 the dust, noise 45 
and blasting complaints were referred to the Village Board, and the Board subsequently 46 
authorized the Village Attorney to take formal legal action against the owner of the quarry. The 47 
Village Attorney eventually took the owner of the quarry to court in an attempt to shut the 48 
quarry down, but the Judge who heard the case ruled that the violations were not serious 49 
enough to warrant such action and directed Village officials to mediate the dispute. There were 50 

2



Minutes for the June 24, 2015 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

 

 -2-  

 

a series of mediation sessions conducted, and they resulted in a draft Memorandum of 1 
Understanding being prepared. By August of 2012, Brandon Small, the son of the man who 2 
owns the quarry, had developed a specific proposal for the operation of the existing quarry and 3 
asked that he be allowed to expand the quarry operations onto an adjacent parcel. The matter 4 
was referred to the Plan Commission, and the Commission members eventually requested that a 5 
series of talking points be prepared with respect to this issue. That document was prepared, and 6 
Brandon Small met with the Plan Commission in May and September of 2013. A number of 7 
citizens attended the meetings at which the talking points were addressed, and they provided 8 
input on the issue. Small was eventually instructed to contact Kufrin when he was ready to 9 
present a new proposal which addressed the comments which had been made by the 10 
Commission members as well as neighboring property owners. In June of 2014 Small did 11 
present a new proposal, but Village officials determined that there were a number of issues with 12 
the proposed language. Since that time there have been numerous versions of different 13 
proposals exchanged between the parties, and finally, by May of 2015 a revised Development 14 
Plan was submitted by Small. That document was included in the meeting packets. Basically 15 
Small is proposing that he be allowed to operate an expanded dimension stone quarry in the 16 
Village for ten years, at which time the operation will cease and the land will be reclaimed. His 17 
proposed Reclamation Plan would have to be approved by the Door County Soil & Water 18 
Department. If the Plan Commission determines that Small’s proposal has merit, Zoning Code 19 
amendments which indicate that a quarry will be allowed as a conditional use in the B-1 20 
District will be required. A Development Agreement would also have to be approved. Before 21 
any of that can occur public hearings will be required.  22 
 23 
Kufrin noted that drafts of an Ordinance which amends the Zoning Code as well as a 24 
Conditional Use Permit/Development Agreement and an applicable Resolution were included 25 
in the meeting packets, and the Commission members jointly reviewed all of that 26 
documentation.  27 
 28 
The Village Attorney, Randy Nesbitt, indicated that from a legal standpoint whenever an 29 
application is submitted the Village has an obligation to consider that application and allow the 30 
applicant to be heard. If the determination is made that the application is complete it must be 31 
considered, but if the determination is made that the application is not complete, the applicant 32 
must be informed of what is missing. Because a law suit is pending against Sister Bay 33 
Properties, LLC, and the Judge issued a Mediation Order, it is quite likely that the Village would 34 
have a very difficult time prevailing in Court if Small’s new application is not considered.  35 
 36 
The question arose as to whether or not new application fees could be imposed, and Nesbitt 37 
responded that since it is a continuing process he would not recommend that any additional 38 
fees be charged. Of course, before the matter proceeds to public hearing a determination 39 
should be made that all applicable fees have, in fact, been paid. 40 
 41 
Kufrin noted that to his knowledge no Zoning Code text change or Conditional Use Permit 42 
Application fees were ever imposed since the matter was still being negotiated.  43 
 44 
Attorney Charles Koehler, who represents the Small family, indicated that he believes all the 45 
required conditions are contained in the documentation which was included in the meeting 46 
packets, and he is recommending that the matter proceed to public hearing. There seems to be 47 
considerable value in having a ten year time limit on the quarry operations, and the Smalls 48 
basically “want to make peace”. 49 
 50 

3



Minutes for the June 24, 2015 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

 

 -3-  

 

A motion was made by Solomon, seconded by Grutzmacher, that the Plan Commission shall 1 
proceed to public hearing on Brandon Small’s request to change the language of the Zoning 2 
Code in such fashion that quarries are allowed as a conditional use in the B-1 District. That 3 
hearing shall be conducted at 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, July 28, 2015. Motion carried – All ayes. 4 
 5 
A motion was made by Bell, seconded by Baker that if the Plan Commission approves Brandon 6 
Small’s Zoning Code text amendment request, a public hearing shall be conducted on Small’s 7 
request to approve a Development Agreement and Conditional Use Permit for the Sister Bay 8 
Properties, LLC quarry located at 2581 South Bay Shore Drive. That hearing shall be conducted 9 
at 5:30 P.M. on Wednesday, August 26, 2015. Motion carried – All ayes. 10 
 11 
Item No. 3. Consider a motion to grant an Accessory Use Permit to Paul VanderMaazen of 12 
10397 STH 57 for placement of a fence in a front yard:  13 
Jackson indicated that Paul VanderMazzen has requested that he be allowed to place a fence in 14 
the front yard of his residence located at 10397 STH 57. The Zoning Code does not allow 15 
fencing in the front yard unless the Plan Commission grants approval. VanderMazzen would 16 
like to install an 8’ fence on top of already existing berms which surround his garage as he 17 
believes the fencing would help eliminate highway noise and allow for more privacy. 18 
 19 
The Commission members indicated that before making a decision on this issue they would like 20 
to see further information regarding the specific type of fencing VanderMaazen would like to 21 
install.  22 
 23 
Item No. 4. Consider a motion to grant preliminary approval to Harbor View, LLC, for 24 
development and CSM plans for the Old School Property at the intersection of STH 57 and 25 
STH 42: 26 
Preliminary Site Plans, Utility Plans, Grading and Drainage Plans and drafts of two CSM’s 27 
which were submitted by Harbor View, LLC for the Old School Property at the intersection of 28 
STH 57 and STH 42 were included in the meeting packets, and the Commission members 29 
jointly reviewed all of that documentation. Basically the developer is requesting that his land be 30 
rezoned from R-2 Multi-Family to R-2 with a Planned Unit Development (PUD) Overlay. 31 
(Because of the property’s close proximity to the highway, D.O.T. setback requirements must 32 
be satisfied for subdivisions consisting of five or more lots, but if both CSM’s are approved one 33 
parcel will contain four lots and the other will contain three.) The seven lots would be served 34 
by a 24’ wide private road, and public sewer and watermain would be installed within a 35 
proposed 54’ ingress/egress and utility easement, but three of the lots will be considered an 36 
outlot and will not be developed for five years. If the PUD is approved there will be departures 37 
from the normal R-2 District standards. (Normally a minimum lot size of 20,000 square feet and 38 
a minimum lot width of 75 feet is required; a minimum front yard setback of at least 40 feet 39 
from the edge of an easement or the edge of the pavement is required; a minimum rear yard 40 
setback of at least 30 feet is required; and all dwelling units must be served by public streets. 41 
Jackson also does not believe adequate drainage has been provided. He did send Al Gokey a 42 
letter concerning all the compliance issues which had been identified.) 43 
  44 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Howard that the Plan Commission 45 
members would like to see plans depicting a five lot subdivision on the Old School Property, 46 
and would also like to see the private road depicted on those plans converted to a public road. 47 
Further, they would like to see all the compliance issues which are mentioned in the letter from 48 
Zeke Jackson to Al Gokey addressed to Jackson’s satisfaction. Motion carried – All ayes.   49 
 50 

4



Minutes for the June 24, 2015 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

 

 -4-  

 

Item No. 5. Consider a motion to discuss the role of the Plan Commission in future economic 1 
development: 2 
Grutzmacher stated that she is concerned that some recent construction/development projects 3 
weren’t referred to the Plan Commission for review and approval. In the past that always 4 
occurred. Specifically she is referring to the construction of the Performance Pavilion, 5 
expansion of the beach, creation of the sledding hill, and remodeling of a couple of businesses 6 
in the Village, as she believes a change of use occurred. 7 
 8 
Lienau responded that there never was an intention to slight any of the Commission members. 9 
The former Administrator, Bob Kufrin, informed him that it was not necessary to refer the 10 
Performance Pavilion plans to the Plan Commission as that project fell under the purvue of the 11 
Parks Committee. (The Parks Committee is charged with making recommendations to the Board 12 
with respect to any improvements which are made on Village owned property.) He also noted 13 
that the Performance Pavilion Construction Project, the Beach Expansion Project, and the 14 
Sledding Hill Project were addressed at a number of Parks Committee and Village Board 15 
meetings.   16 
 17 
Discussion took place regarding the definition of “change of use”, and during that time Jackson 18 
noted that Village officials have informed him that they want the Village to be “business 19 
friendly” and do not want to make business owners “jump through hoops”. Therefore, he only 20 
makes new business owners come before the Plan Commission if a specific business operation 21 
is not delineated as being permitted in the Zoning Code.  22 
 23 
Several of the Commission members pointed out that quite often citizens ask them about recent 24 
development in the Village, and at the very least they would like to be informed of what is 25 
going on. Jackson promised to make a concerted effort to do that in the future. To that end he 26 
will provide development/project/construction status reports at the monthly Plan Commission 27 
Meetings.  28 
 29 
Item No. 6. Consider a motion to convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats., 30 
§19.85(1)(g) to confer with legal counsel, who either orally or in writing will advise the 31 
governmental body on a strategy to be adopted with respect to current or likely litigation: 32 
Item No. 7. Consider a motion to reconvene into open session: 33 
Item No. 8. Consider a motion to take action, if required: 34 
None of these agenda items were addressed. 35 
 36 
Item No. 9. Report by the Zoning Administrator regarding development activities, various 37 
enforcement actions, and issuance of Sign and Zoning Permits: 38 
Jackson noted that he didn’t have anything further to report. 39 
 40 
Item No. 10. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred 41 
to a committee, Village official or employee: 42 
There were no matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, 43 
Village official or employee. 44 
 45 
Adjournment: 46 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Howard  to adjourn the meeting of the Plan 47 
Commission at 8:42 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 48 
 49 
 50 

5



Minutes for the June 24, 2015 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

I:\1. 2015 Agendas\Plan Com\2015\2015_06\062415 Plan Commission Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 04/28/2015; Last Printed: 7/24/2015 3:55 PM 

 -5-  

 

Respectfully submitted,  1 

 2 
Janal Suppanz,  3 
Assistant Administrator 4 

6



7



ORDINANCE № 235-XXXX15 

An Ordinance Amending the Zoning Code Sections 
66.0320(c) B-1  Conditional Uses  

 

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

NOW, THEREFORE,

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY

ATTEST:

8



Name: h:\active\sister bay\projects village\lawsuits\small quarry lawsuit\plan commission report\ord 235 - xxxx15 chapter 66 b-1 district add quarry as 

conditional use v4.docx Created: 6/8/2015 11:28 AM Printed: 6/15/2015 10:14 AM6/15/2015 10:14:00 AM Author: Robert L. Kufrin Last Saved By: Robert 

Kufrin Revision: 5 Last Save Date: 

9



Business Districts 

Sec. 66.0320 B-1 General Business District 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

10



 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

11



Name: h:\active\sister bay\projects village\lawsuits\small quarry 

lawsuit\plan commission report\ord 235 - xxxx15 chapter 66 b-1 district 

add quarry as conditional use v4.docx Created: 6/8/2015 11:28 AM 

Printed: 6/15/2015 10:14 AM6/15/2015 10:14:00 AM Author: Robert L. 

Kufrin Last Saved By: Robert Kufrin Revision: 5 Last Save Date:  

12



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
BOARD REPORT

For additional information: http://www.sisterbaywi.info

Meeting Date: 10/08/13
Item No. 5 and 6

Recommendation: That the Board accept the recommendation of the Plan Commission and approve
Ordinance No. 219, which grants a Conditional Use Permit for a second dwelling unit at 2259 Scandia
Road, as well as Resolution 270, which pertains to a Certified Survey Map combining Village of Sister
Bay Parcel No. 181-00-05312841F1 and Parcel No. 181-00-05312841.

Background: Allison Beadell has purchased the Thelma Erickson property on Scandia Road. Two lots are
involved – Parcel No. 181-00-05312841F1 and Parcel No. 181-00-05312841F, and Ms. Beadell has re-
quested that a Conditional Use Permit be issued pursuant to §66.0310 of the Municipal Code. Ms. Beadell
and her boyfriend will live in the primary residence on Parcel No. 181-00-05312841F1, and she intends to
run a small acupuncture practice and create a dwelling unit for friends and family members who visit in a
30’ X 70’ detached building, which is on the property. (The acupuncture practice will require two treat-
ment rooms and a restroom.) The Plan Commission must approve home occupations, and Ms. Beadell’s re-
quest to operate her acupuncture practice has already been approved. The Plan Commission has also de-
termined that the requirement that no separate meters will be allowed for second dwellings should be
waived and “grandfathered” status allowed as the building in which the second dwelling unit will be locat-
ed has had its own meter for quite some time. It appears that the property meets all the other requirements
of §66.0310 of the Zoning Code as long as the secondary dwelling unit does not exceed 900 square feet.

d-
ing Code, Utility Code and payment of impact fees. There is no way to avoid creation of non-conforming
structures on Parcel No. 181-00-05312841F as it is only 10,000 square feet in size, and, therefore, the Plan
Commission is recommending that a CSM which combines the lots be created. It appears that the Surveyor
Ms. Beadell hired may not be able to complete the CSM prior to the Board Meeting as he is very busy, and,
therefore, the Plan Commission is recommending that Kufrin be authorized to approve the CSM so that the
project does not become unnecessarily delayed.

Fiscal Impact: None.

Respectfully submitted,

Zeke Jackson
Village Administrator

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



LOT 1-1

LOT 2-1

LOT 3-1 LOT 1-2

LOT 2-2

LOT 3-2

TOTAL AREA:  36,445± SF

AREA W/0 EASEMENT:  34,849± SF

TOTAL AREA:  20,089± SF

AREA W/0 EASEMENT:  19,259± SF

TOTAL AREA:  27,353± SF

AREA W/0 EASEMENT:  19,077± SF

TOTAL AREA:  16,541± SF

AREA W/0 EASEMENT:  15,631± SF

TOTAL AREA:  18,637± SF

AREA W/0 EASEMENT:  17,579± SF

TOTAL AREA:  12,851± SF

AREA W/0 EASEMENT:  9,756± SF

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



1    Copyright © |2015| American Planning Association - Wisconsin Chapter| All rights reserved. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

June Case Law Update 
June 30, 2015 

 
A summary of Wisconsin court opinions decided during the month of June  

related to planning 
 

For previous Case Law Updates, please go to: www.wisconsinplanners.org/learn/law-and-legislation 

 
 
Unites States Supreme Court Opinions 
 
Freedom of Speech Under the First Amendment: Government Speech v. Sign Ordinances 
 
On June 18th, the United States Supreme Court announced two decisions related to government’s ability 
to regulate speech under the First Amendment to the United States Constitution as applied to the states 
through the Fourteenth Amendment. The cases reinforce the public law/private law distinctions that 
have long been a central component of American jurisprudence.  
 
The first case, Walker v. Texas Division, Sons of Confederate Veterans, involved a design for a specialty 
automobile and truck license plate proposed by the Sons of Confederate Veterans that featured the 
Confederate battle flag. The State of Texas refused to issue the specialty plates and the Sons of 
Confederate Veterans sued alleging a violation of their freedom of speech protections under the First 
Amendment. In a five to four decision, a majority of the Court’s members ruled that the messages on 
those plates are “government speech” as opposed to “private speech.” Writing for the majority, Justice 
Breyer stated: “[w]hen government speaks, it is not barred by the Free Speech Clause from determining 
the content of what it says.”  Equating state issued automobile license plates with government IDs, 
Breyer cited the practice of states to include slogans on license plates, such as the “America’s Dairyland” 
slogan that appears on Wisconsin license plates. People associate this type of speech with the state. As 
government speech, the Court found that Texas was entitled to refuse to issue the plates featuring the 
Confederate flag.  
 
In a strongly worded dissent, Justice Alito argued that people seeing cars and trucks passing by on the 
roads do not read license plate slogans as the government speaking, given the immense variety of what 
Texas has allowed to be said on vanity license plates. He was joined by Chief Justice Roberts, and 
Justices Kennedy and Scalia. 
 
In the second case, Reed v. Town of Gilbert, the Court, in a rare unanimous decision, struck down a local 
government’s sign code as a violation of the freedom of speech guaranteed by the First Amendment. 
 
The sign code for the Town of Gilbert, Arizona, prohibited the display of outdoor signs without a permit, 
but then exempted 23 categories of signs from that requirement. Three categories of exempt signs 
based on the content of the sign were relevant to the case: Ideological Signs, Political Signs, and 
Temporary Directional Signs Related to a Qualifying Event.  The code defined a “qualifying event” as an 
event sponsored by a religious, charitable, or other non-profit organization.  Temporary Directional 

For more questions or comments about these cases, please contact: 
Brian W. Ohm, JD, VP of Chapter Affairs 
c/o Dept. of Urban & Regional Planning, UW-Madison 
925 Bascom Mall 
Madison, WI 53706 
bwohm@wisc.edu 

 

94

http://www.wisconsinplanners.org/learn/law-and-legislation
http://www.supremecourt.gov/opinions/14pdf/14-144_758b.pdf
http://www.supremecourt.gov/opinions/14pdf/13-502_9olb.pdf


2     Copyright © |2015| American Planning Association - Wisconsin Chapter| All rights reserved. 

 

Signs are limited in size (6 square feet), the number which may be placed on property (4), and time (12 
hours before and one hour after the event).  The signs are treated less favorably than ideological signs 
(which may be 20 square  feet, allowed in any zone and unlimited in time) and political signs (which may 
be 16 to 32  square feet, depending on the status of the property, and allowed 60 days before and 15 
days  following an election). 
 
Clyde Reed, the pastor of Good News Community Church, wanted to advertise the time and location of 
Sunday church services.  The church owned no building and held services in elementary schools or other 
locations in or near the Town. The Church began placing 15 to 20 signs around the Town early in the day 
on Saturday to announce the time and location of the upcoming service. The signs were removed 
around midday on Sunday. The Town cited the Church for violating the Town’s sign code. Efforts by the 
Church to reach an accommodation with the Town proved unsuccessful. The Church initiated this 
lawsuit arguing that the Sign Code abridged their freedom of speech in violation of the United States 
Constitution.  
 
Justice Thomas, writing for the Court, found the regulations content based because they focused on the 
message (the “qualifying event,” an ideological matter, an election) which triggered different regulations 
for each category. As content-based regulations of speech, Thomas said that the regulations were 
subject to strict scrutiny by the Court. “Content-based laws--those that target speech based on its 
communicative content--are presumptively unconstitutional and may be justified only if the government 
proves that they are narrowly tailored to serve compelling state interests.”  
 
As a result of the decision, sign codes similar to the Town of Reed that distinguish between political 
signs, ideological signs, or temporary directional signs to certain events will be considered to be content-
based. These laws, wrote Thomas, likely will be struck down “regardless of the government’s benign 
motive, content-neutral justification, or lack of ‘animus toward the ideas contained’ in the regulated 
speech.” 
 
The main opinion was supported by Chief Justice Roberts and by Justices Alito, Kennedy, Roberts, Scalia, 
and Sotomayor.  A concurring opinion written by Justice Alito, and joined by Justices Kennedy and 
Sotomayor, includes a non-comprehensive list of rules that would not be content based as guidance for 
communities trying to determine what signage they can regulate following the Reed case:  
 
Rules regulating the size of signs;  
Rules regulating the locations in which signs may be placed; 
Rules distinguishing between free-standing signs and those attached to buildings;  
Rules distinguishing between lighted and unlighted signs;  
Rules distinguishing between signs with fixed messages and electronic signs with messages that change; 
Rules that distinguish between the placement of signs on private and public property;  
Rules distinguishing between the placement of signs on commercial and residential property;  
Rules distinguishing between on-premises and off-premises signs;  
Rules restricting the total number of signs allowed per mile of roadway;  
Rules imposing time restrictions on signs advertising a one-time event.   
Government entities may also erect their own signs consistent with the principles that allow 
governmental speech.   
 
Alito also concluded that: “Properly understood, today’s decision will not prevent cities from regulating 
signs in a way that fully protects public safety and serves legitimate esthetic objectives.”  

95



3     Copyright © |2015| American Planning Association - Wisconsin Chapter| All rights reserved. 

 

 
Justices Kagan and Breyer also wrote separate opinions. Justice Kagan expressed her concern that there 
was no reason to apply strict scrutiny in this case and warned that the Court risks becoming the 
“Supreme Board of Sign Review.” 
 
Takings -- “I heard it through the grapevine” 
 
The United States Supreme Court also decided an important “takings” case, Horne v. Department of 
Agriculture. The case involved a challenge to the United States Department of Agriculture’s (USDA) 
California Raisin Marketing Order that required a percentage of a grower’s crop be physically set aside in 
certain years for the account of the federal government, free of charge.  The Agricultural Marketing 
Agreement Act of 1937, a hallmark of the New Deal, authorizes USDA to promulgate “marketing orders” 
to help maintain stable markets for particular agricultural products. (This is the same legislation that 
enables the milk marketing orders familiar to many farmers in Wisconsin.) 
 
The requirement that raisin growers give part of their crop to the government was meant to keep those 
raisins off the market temporarily to increase prices for the annual crop as a whole. The Hornes refused 
to turn over some of their raisins to the government under the order and were fined $680,000 (an 
amount equal to the market value of the missing raisins plus a civil penalty for noncompliance).  They 
then sued the federal government alleging that the set-aside requirement resulted in the taking of 
private property without the payment of just compensation as required by the Fifth Amendment to the 
United States Constitution. An eight member majority of the United States Supreme Court agreed with 
the Hornes that the set-aside requirement was an unconstitutional “taking.” 
 
Chief Justice Roberts, writing for the majority, focused on three questions. The first question was 
whether the duty to pay just compensation under the Fifth Amendment applies to the personal property 
at issue in the case or does it only apply to real property. The court answered this question in the 
affirmative citing the protections of private personal property from uncompensated takings included in 
the Magna Carta which this year is celebrating its 800th anniversary. (For many years the Wisconsin 
Supreme Court has applied the “takings” provision of the Wisconsin Constitution to personal and 
intellectual property so the U.S. Supreme Court’s answer to this question has little impact in Wisconsin.)  
 
The second question addressed by Chief Justice Roberts was whether the government may avoid paying 
just compensation for the physical taking of property by “reserving to the property owner a contingent 
interest” in the value of the property set-aside by the government. (The government eventually sells the 
raisins set aside and after deducting expenses returns any net proceeds to the growers.) Justice Roberts 
notes that since the case involved the physical appropriation of property, any net proceeds returned to 
the farmer goes to the question of the amount of just compensation and not whether or not the 
appropriation constituted a “taking.” (This ruling could be important in future cases that answer the 
question whether payments received under a transfer of development rights program constitute “just 
compensation.”)  
 
The final question addressed by the Chief Justice was the government’s argument that the reserve 
requirement was not a taking because raisin growers voluntarily choose to participate in the raisin 
market. Chief Justice Roberts disagreed as he was unwilling to find the program was a voluntary 
exchange.  
 

96

http://www.supremecourt.gov/opinions/14pdf/14-275_c0n2.pdf
http://www.supremecourt.gov/opinions/14pdf/14-275_c0n2.pdf


4     Copyright © |2015| American Planning Association - Wisconsin Chapter| All rights reserved. 

 

Chief Justice Roberts then determined the Hornes should be relieved of the obligation to pay the fine as 
the “just compensation” due to the Hornes for the taking. Although eight of the nine Justices agreed 
that the raisin set aside program was a “taking,” three of those eight wanted the case sent back to the 
lower courts to determine whether the Hornes were entitled to any compensation, because they may 
have benefited financially from the better prices that raisins supposedly got because of the market 
effects of the government set-aside regime. Three votes was not enough to change the outcome of this 
issue. 
 
Justice Sotomayor dissented arguing that the raisin growers were not deprived of all of their ownership 
interests in the raisins that they had to turn over, and thus there was no “taking.”   
 
Court Upholds “Disparate-Impact” Analysis Under the Federal Fair Housing Act 
 
In Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs v. Inclusive Communities Project, Inc., the 
United States Supreme Court held that the Federal Fair Housing Act (FHA) permits disparate impact 
claims.  In a disparate-impact claim, a plaintiff may establish liability, without proof of intentional 
discrimination. Disparate-impact analysis originated in Griggs v. Duke Power Co., 401 U.S. 424 (1971), 
involving a provision of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 prohibiting employment discrimination. The Court 
held that plaintiffs can make employment discrimination claims without proving intent to discriminate.  
 
The FHA prohibits intentional discrimination (“disparate-treatment”) by making it unlawful to “refuse to 
sell or rent after the making of a bona fide offer, or to refuse to negotiate for the sale or rental of, or 
otherwise make unavailable or deny, a dwelling to any person because of race, color, religion, sex, 
familial status, or national origin.” 42 U.S.C. § 3604(a). However, whether or not the FHA encompasses 
disparate-impact liability had never been addressed by the U.S. Supreme Court until the present case. 
 
The Inclusive Communities Project (ICP) sued the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs 

over how the Department distributes tax credits for low-income housing under the Low-Income Housing 
Tax Credit Program (LIHTC), 26 U.S.C. § 42(g)(1). ICP claimed that the Department’s policy 
unintentionally resulted in granting too many credits for housing in predominantly black inner-city areas 
and too few in predominantly white suburban neighborhoods. The ICP contended that the Department 
needed to modify is selection criteria in order to encourage the construction of low-income housing in 
suburban communities.  
 
A five to four majority of the Court agreed with ICP finding that disparate impact claims are cognizable 
under the FHA. Writing for the majority, Justice Kennedy began his opinion with the statement that: 
“[t]he underlying dispute in this case concerns where housing for low-income persons should be 
constructed in Dallas, Texas, that is, whether the housing should be built in the inner city or in the 
suburbs.” Kennedy summarizes the history of the various Civil Rights laws of the 1960s and finds the 
disparate-impact claims consistent with the central purpose of the FHA: “The FHA . . . was enacted to 
eradicate discriminatory practices within a sector of our nation’s economy. . . . These unlawful practices 
include zoning laws and other housing restrictions that function unfairly to exclude minorities from 
certain neighborhoods without any sufficient justification. Suits targeting such practices reside at the 
heartland of disparate-impact liability. . . . The availability of disparate-impact liability, furthermore, has 
allowed private developers to vindicate the FHA’s objectives and to protect their property rights by 
stopping municipalities from enforcing arbitrary and, in practice, discriminatory ordinances barring the 
construction of certain types of housing units.”    
  

97

http://www.supremecourt.gov/opinions/14pdf/13-1371_m64o.pdf


5     Copyright © |2015| American Planning Association - Wisconsin Chapter| All rights reserved. 

 

Kennedy, however, recognizes limits to disparate-impact liability and highlights the need for a “robust 
causality requirement”: “a disparate-impact claim that relies on a statistical disparity must fail if the 
plaintiff cannot point to a defendant’s policy or policies causing that disparity.” Housing authorities have 
“leeway to state and explain the valid interest served by their policies.” According to Kennedy, 
[d]isparate-impact liability mandates the ‘removal of artificial, arbitrary, and unnecessary barriers,’ not 
the displacement of valid governmental policies.”  He concludes that “even when courts do find liability 
under a disparate-impact theory,” remedial orders must “concentrate on the elimination of the 
offending practice” through “race-neutral means.”  
 
Justice Kennedy was joined by Justices Ginsburg, Breyer, Sotomayor, and Kagan. Justice Alito dissented, 
joined by Chief Justice Roberts and Justices Scalia and Thomas. Justice Thomas wrote a separate dissent. 
 
The case points out the need for state agencies and local communities to seriously consider the impact 
of their policies and programs on the availability of low-income housing as they conduct their planning 
processes.  
 
Same-Sex Marriage and Fair Housing 
 
Obergefell v. Hodges, the U.S. Supreme Court’s recent decision upholding same sex marriage, was not a 
housing case. Nonetheless, the controversy surrounding the topic might prompt some to ask if it is 
possible to define “family” in their local zoning code in such a way to exclude same-sex couples from 
living in “single-family” zoning districts. Currently, the Federal Fair Housing Act does not specifically 
include sexual orientation and gender identity as prohibited bases. However, the State of Wisconsin has 
banned discrimination in housing based on sexual orientation since 1982. Any attempt to discriminate 
against same-sex couples through zoning could be challenged in court. 
 
U.S.E.P.A. Must Consider Cost Impacts of Emission Rules 
 
In Michigan v. Environmental Protection Agency, the United States Supreme Court ruled by a five-to-
four vote that the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) must take costs into account 
when regulating emissions of hazardous air pollutants from stationary sources. The decision, written by 
Justice Antonin Scalia, temporarily blocks an EPA ruling to regulate power plants until EPA considers cost 
(such as the cost of compliance) in deciding if the regulation is appropriate and necessary. EPA had 
intended to consider costs later, when calculating just what controls to impose on a specific power 
plant.  

 

Wisconsin Supreme Court Opinions 
 
Housing Impact Report Not Required For State Wind Energy Rules 
 
In Wisconsin Realtors Assoc. v. Public Service Commission of Wisconsin, 2015 WI 63, the Wisconsin 
Supreme Court held that housing impact report was not required as a matter of law when the Public 
Service Commission (PSC) developed the wind facility siting rules in 2012. 
 
The Wisconsin Administrative Procedures Act requires that if any rule proposed by a state agency 
(including the PSC) "directly or substantially affects the development, construction, cost, or availability 
of housing in this state," then the Department of Commerce [now the Department of Administration] 

98

http://www.supremecourt.gov/opinions/14pdf/14-556_3204.pdf
http://www.supremecourt.gov/opinions/14pdf/14-46_10n2.pdf
http://www.wicourts.gov/sc/opinion/DisplayDocument.pdf?content=pdf&seqNo=143759


6     Copyright © |2015| American Planning Association - Wisconsin Chapter| All rights reserved. 

 

shall prepare a "housing impact report" before that rule is submitted to the Legislative Council staff.  
Wis. Stat. § 227.115(2). 
 
The Wisconsin Realtors Association initiated this lawsuit arguing that the wind energy rules, Wis.  
Admin.  Code ch. PSC 128, titled "Wind Energy Systems," were invalid because the PSC failed to prepare 
a housing impact report during the promulgation of the rules.  
 
In a decision written by Justice Abrahamson, the Wisconsin Supreme Court concluded that the texts of 
the governing statutes and the wind energy rules did not demonstrate as a matter of law that the rules 
directly or substantially affect the development, construction, cost, or availability of housing in 
Wisconsin. Chief Justice Roggensack and Justice Ziegler dissented in the case. 
 
Attorney Fees Not Allowed in Public Records Case 
 
The Journal Times v. City of Racine Board of Police and Fire Commissioners , 2015 WI 56, involved an 
action by the Journal Times to recover reasonable attorney fees related to the newspaper’s efforts to 
collect information related to a meeting held in closed session by the Commission.    
 
The Commission initially denied the records requests but later provided the requested information.    At 
the time of the request and at the time that the information was provided, no record existed that could 
have been responsive to the request.  The Wisconsin Supreme Court concluded the newspaper had not 
prevailed in "substantial part" and was therefore not entitled to attorney fees. 
 

Wisconsin Court of Appeals Opinions 
 
Notes Are Not “Records” Under State’s Public Records Law 
 
The Voice of Wisconsin Rapids, LLC v. Wisconsin Rapids Public School District, involved a request by the 
newspaper for access to records involving the school district’s investigation into allegations of 
impropriety surrounding a school athletic program. As part of the investigation, district employees 
conducted interviews of people related to the program. The newspaper sought disclosure of the notes 
but the district refused to release the notes. The newspaper then sued the district.  
 
The Wisconsin Court of Appeals held that the district did not need to produce the documents because 
they fell within the exemption under the public records law for notes prepared for the originator’s 
personal use.  
 
The case is recommended for publication in the official reports.  
 

United States Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit 
 
RLUIPA 
 
For an interesting reading on a protracted and messy case out of Chicago on the issue of substantial 
burden on religion under the Religious Land Use and Institutionalized Persons Act of 2000 see:  
http://www.rluipa-defense.com/2015/06/seventh-circuit-remands-again-world-outreach-conference-
center-v-city-of-chicago/ 

99

http://www.wicourts.gov/sc/opinion/DisplayDocument.pdf?content=pdf&seqNo=143337
https://www.wicourts.gov/ca/opinion/DisplayDocument.pdf?content=pdf&seqNo=142794
http://www.rluipa-defense.com/2015/06/seventh-circuit-remands-again-world-outreach-conference-center-v-city-of-chicago/
http://www.rluipa-defense.com/2015/06/seventh-circuit-remands-again-world-outreach-conference-center-v-city-of-chicago/


100



101



102



103



Village of Sister Bay 
PLAN COMMISSION REPORT 

Meeting Date 07/28/15  
Item No.: 10

Activities: 

Line Burial-Work on the Bay Shore Dr. Line Burial project is substantially completed.  Crews from WPS 
will still need to remove the temporary lighting that is present at the end of the DOT project, after decora-
tive lighting is installed.  We will need to inspect and complete any remaining restoration in the summer of 
2016, after DOT has completed its work, and the disturbed areas have had time to settle.    We do not have 
a final cost for the project, and anticipate billing to be completed by September.  This project is likely to 
have exceeded original estimates by approximately $100,000. 

Sledding Hill- Work starts and stops on the project, largely around the Beach and excavation of materials 
there.  Roughly 1000 yards of cobble still needs to be removed from the beach to make way for the new 
sidewalk.  Hockers will complete this project after the Beach has been completed. 

Beach- The anticipated substantial completion date for the project is August 6.  The project was scheduled 
for an approximate $165,000 cost under-run.  The Parks Committee decided to use approximately 
$105,000 of these monies to construct a reclaimed paver sidewalk around the entire beach, using pavers 
that would have been destroyed by the installation of the new Mill Rd. West Parking lot (DOT Staging Ar-
ea).  Staff had to make urgent decisions (with consultation with the Village President) concerning grading 
on 7/17/15.  The cost of these changes is unknown at this time, and were made to preserve seating area at 
the Sister Bay Stage.  We still have outstanding litigation risk from the DNR as well as the Sister Bay Yacht 
Club.   

Sunsplash- Sunsplash is scheduled to take place on August 7th and 8th.  As of this writing, all media from the 
Department of Tourism JEM Grant had been placed ($25,500 grant and $5800 local match).  Vendors are 
heavily beginning to call, and ticket sales have increased steadily.  Due to a restriction in the grant, no ad-
vertising could be placed until July 1.  It has been interesting to see how much action has taken place since 
that date.   

Personnel- The search for a new finance director will resume with advertising being placed again at the 
end of July.  Also, a Parks Department employee is on medical leave for 3-4 months. Joe Balderotta will re-
turn as Ice Rink Manager this coming season, and will begin preparation work appropriately.  

Marina- Significant accounting issues are being worked through.  The good news is that sales look to be up 
substantially across all categories.  The “Marina Guest Events” have been a huge success with guests, and 
17 reported coming for, or staying extra nights because of our Fish Boil on 7/15.  Revenue for this time pe-
riod was up approximately $3500 compared to the same week last year. Our final advertising piece is 
scheduled to go out at the end of July to target early fall boaters.   

Marketing- Movies in the Park are a project that we need to run for a full year to determine best fit pro-
gramming.  Willy Wonka had approximately 120 attendees.  Night of the Living Dead, 56.  Crybaby, a 
SBAA film, had 28.  We will know how better to select programming after our run this year.   

Other marketing efforts center around Marinafest, and the Ice Rink. 

104



We have rebuilt the Village’s website, www.sisterbaywi.gov  some kinks still need to be worked out tech-
nically, and we await the County IT department to be able to complete those (issues with our internal serv-
er).   

We have written a newsletter, and recommend that the Board approve funding to complete one of those 
each quarter.  The Summer 2015 letter is being sent as a promotion for Sunsplash and Marinafest and cov-
ered with funds from those areas. It is attached, and staff would love to see a column rotated as a message 
from our elected officials….something like “representatives message”.  Staff has also started to look into a 
“neighborhood ombudsman” program. 

Niagara Ridge- Construction is underway, and we look forward to 36 new apartments soon. 

Harbor View-Plan Commission will review on 7/28 

Stony Ridge- Mr. Garot has not met deadlines agreed to in the development agreement.  Engineering work 
has been completed.  An email  from 7/14 to him and his expeditor has not been returned.  A cease and 
desist order was served by I and the State Building Inspector on one of Mr. Garot’s condo properties that 
was sold and subsequently occupied without final state inspection, or a certificate of occupancy issued by 
our offices. UPDATE- Bids were received for Garot Project; Stormwater portion came in drastically higher 
than estimate ($60,000) at $300,000.  Engineers are working with bidders on solutions to lower end costs. 
My Garot hopes to have architectural and site plans to Plan Commission Soon. 

Code Enforcement- 
Letters were issued for the following Zoning Violations: 

 WILLIAM & SHEILA LUNDQUIST-Maple Dr. Unscreened Propane Tank
 Steve Thomas-2398 Country Walk Dr.- Unkempt Vegetation
 Door County Laundry-2494 Country Walk Dr.-Unkempt Vegetation
 Scandia Real Estate LLC (Beacon Marine)-Boats Parked on R-1 lot beside non-conforming business

Site Visits were made to the following: 
 Jungwirth’s Ace-Drink Machine placed in Right of Way
 Harbor Pie Company-Unpermitted Sandwich Board Sign
 Ashley Lusk and Tyler Frykman-10627 Mill Rd- Unpermitted Fireworks
 Harbor View Estates-Unpermitted Real Estate Sign

Outstanding Issues: 
The Creamery: location of temporary Goat pen. 

Fiscal Impact: unknown for the future. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Zeke Jackson 
Village Administrator 

105

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/

	02b Ord 219-100813 Beadell 2nd Dwelling CUP.pdf
	An Ordinance Granting a Conditional Use Permit for a Second Dwelling Unit at 2259 Scandia Road

	Untitled
	Untitled
	Untitled



